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Date:                  Tuesday, June 28, 2022
Time:                  8:00am to 9:00am 
Location:            Zoom Videoconference (link below)
Memo to:          GPA Committee – Housing Supply Subcommittee
From:                 Deborah
Subject:             Agenda                                                                                                                                                                                          
[bookmark: _Hlk64981039]
8:30am – Welcome 

Zoom link:  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82284955980?pwd=TzRmVk9KMDZGUHpZclJKRVNJOG54dz09

1. Review the Multifamily Loan Program for the state of Alaska: https://www.ahfc.us/pros/loans/multi-family-loan-purchases 
0. How does it differ from Oregon’s program offerings? https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/Pages/agency-programs.aspx
1. Review Josh Lehrer blogs on housing supply and construction
1. https://oregoneconomicanalysis.com/2022/02/15/construction-housing-supply-and-affordability/
1. https://oregoneconomicanalysis.com/2022/06/08/oregon-construction-outlook-june-2022/
1. Up for Growth – Housing Policy and Affordability Calculator – Barriers to supply
2. https://www.upforgrowth.org/portland-housing-policy-and-affordability-calculator
1. Next Steps
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